Application No:

2021/0104/T

Consultees Name:

Charles Marks

Received:

13/01/2021 11:40:27

Comment:

OBJ

Printed on: 14/01/2021
Response:

| object to the removal of this mature tree. There appears to be no reason for the removal included with the
application and in fact the applicant has confirmed there is no disease or property damage being caused.

This should not be permitted.

09:10:06

2021/0104/T

CRASH

13/01/2021 09:58:56

COMMNT

Comment made on behalf of CRASH (the Combined Residents' Associations of South Hampstead).

The Application Type is shown as "Notification of Intended Works to Tree(s) in a Conservation Area", but the
Applicant has ticked the "work to a tree with a TPO" box.

Kindly clarify which of the two categories applies, in order that we can comment/object appropriately. Thank
you.

2021/0104/T

S. Nix

13/01/2021 10:03:34

COMMNT

Hello,

Why are there no reasons provided for the felling of this tree? In the Application for Tree Works form, point 4,
'Yes' is selected for 'Are you seeking consent for work(s) subject to a Tree Preservation Order'. However, 'No'
is ticked for both options in the 'For works to trees covered by a TPO' section. Why is the tree being felled? If
it is diseased or could cause damage, why are the appropriate boxes for this not ticked in the second section
of part 4? | am greatly disturbed by the tree works applications | see that usually have no or very little
justification provided for such felling. Again, | feel the Council is being very lax and lightweight about allowing
tree felling without appropriate justification.

Regards,
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Page 8 of 8



